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Changed to EPSC 1370/1170 per discussion with Dr. Weitman and Dr. Roberson 1/6/14.
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Replace Pre Education Sequence for BS Kinesiology with first two years from 4-year plan
in UCC 163. See page 4.



From: Coronado, Jennifer M  
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 3:41 PM 
To: Trevino, Mary T. 
Subject: Clarification - BS Kinesiology All Level 
 
Mary,  
 
Please replace the Pre-Education for Kinesiology All Level with the first two years of the 4-year plan. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Jennifer  
 




